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Re:  UE-220789—PacifiCorp’s Revised Petition of Requesting Approval of Forecasts
Under RCW 70A.65.120

On October 28, 2022, PacifiCorp dba Pacific Power & Light Company (PacifiCorp) filed a
petition with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) requesting
approval of forecasts pursuant to RCW 70A.65.120 (Petition) in Docket UE-220789. After
discussions with Commission Staff, PacifiCorp identified the following errors contained within
the Petition and attachments (NEW-PAC-CCA-WP(C)-10-28-22.xlsx, NEW-PAC-CCA-WP(R)-
10-28-22.x1sx):

1. The references to “Table A.10” of the 2021 IRP, contained within paragraph 10 and the
second footnote to Table 1 of the Petition, should instead be “Table A.1” of the 2021
IRP.

2. The 2023 Retail Sales amount “4,079,594” contained within Table 1 of the Petition,
should instead be “4,076,594.”

3. The references in the attachments NEW-PAC-CCA-WP(C)-10-28-22.xlsx, NEW-PAC-
CCA-WP(R)-10-28-22 xlIsx:

a. On the “PacifiCorp Summary” tab. The 2023 Retail Sales amount “4,079,594”
should instead be “4,076,594.”

b. On the “(1.1) Gen Allocation CONF” tab. The 2023 Retail Sales amount
“4,079,594” should instead be “4,076,594.”
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Please direct informal inquiries to Ariel Son, Regulatory Affairs Manager, at (503) 813-5410.

Sincerely,

/s/

Matthew McVee

Vice President, Regulatory Policy and Operations
PacitiCorp

825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000

Portland, OR 97232

(503) 813-5585

matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com
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